Minutes JBCCC Meeting: June 8, 2022

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Larry Gould, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 14 members present. Larry attended the meeting in person and had a few words for members.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: Previous Balance \$4,672.87

Given by Larry Income 309.00

Expenses 0.00

Balance \$4,981.87

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Joe Boyle

2nd by Joe Curran All in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report: Minutes from the May 2022 meeting were read.

Motion to accept the secretary's report made by:

Dave Curran

2nd by George Kunkel. All in favor, motion carried

Report of membership – As of 5/11/22 there are 142 members

120 members have paid 2022 dues, 22 are unpaid.

Old Business:

July Picnic – All plans are on track for June 26th.

Dash Plaques – Larry commented that he was very pleased with the Dash Plaques showing the car as the main focal point. He thanked Dave Curran for his diligence in handling this project. The workmanship is top notch and delivery is in a timely manner. Joe Barone will keep the flow of pictures to Dave for future dash plaques.

Door Prizes – A thank you note along with the first dash plaque with all the cruise date was sent to all 3 stores thanking them for their contribution of door prizes for our Friday night cruises. Omitted from last month's minutes was the fact that door prizes were reduced from 12 to 10 per cruise.

New Business:,

Larry announced that the bank is no longer requiring two signatures on checks although we were never notified. The Club will continue to require two signatures as a safety precaution. Larry will make an appointment at the bank for JoAnne and Steve to sign signature cards. He will have names of former board members removed.

Larry asked for volunteers to work the Tamaqua Car Show on June 19th. He stated he would put out an email blast to all members. It was noted that last year only 3 members were available to work and they did not have the equipment or materials needed to conduct the event properly. Larry said he would get them whatever was needed for this year's event.

Joe Barone brought up the fact that the upcoming events are not more visible on our website. He suggested that as the event dates become more current, that particular flyer be more visible on the website. Larry will talk to Tim regarding that issue.

Tom discussed the food situation at the Firehouse for the Friday night cruises. It is very hard to predict the amount needed. Last month kitchen reduced the quantity of dinners based on previous turnout and ran out of dinners. Fingers crossed – potato chip chicken for June cruise.

New Members – We received an application for 1 new membership

Debbie & Ron Zehner from Lehighton, sponsored by Frank Mertz

Motion was made to accept the new member by:

Joe Curran, Sr 2nd by Dave Kost All were in favor, motion carried.

Correspondence:

We received the bill for May and June dash plaques. Larry will forward to Howard for payment. We received a Thank You note from Kierstyn Norman, one of the recipients of the donation the Club made to two students at Carbon Career Tech pursuing a career in the automotive industry.

With there being no further business,

A motion was made by Joe Curran, Sr to adjourn. 2nd by Dave Kost & Dave Curran All were in favor, motion carried. Meeting closed for business: 7:31 PM